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TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM:
210.3/Contract Specialist

SUBJECT:
Questions and Answers to the Solicitation

                        RFP-4200033772-GGO

The following are the questions that our office received for Request for Proposal (RFP) 4200033772-GGO and the answers to those questions.

Question 1:  Paragraph 3.5.1 requires using aluminum or stainless with less radioactive content than "off the shelf aluminum." Do you have a numerical specification? What is the radioactive content of "off the shelf aluminum"? 

Answer:   No, GSFC does not have a numerical value for the radioactive content of "off the shelf" aluminum.  There is some concern about Cobalt (CO) 60 content in Stainless Steel (SS).  Therefore, a goal of low CO60 content SS is submitted in lieu of the lower than aluminum radioactive requirement.   


Question 2:  Paragraphs 3.5.3.1 and 3.7 specify using phosphor-bronze non-locking helicoils. Is phosphor-bronze the only acceptable material? What other materials are acceptable? Or what materials are not acceptable?

Answer:   Phosphor-bronze helicoils are required.  
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